
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

August 11, 2015 

 
CALENDAR 

 

Aug 11 1:15 p.m. Executive Session, Professional Development Center 

Aug 11 4:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 18 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 25 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 8 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 
 

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

C. Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends the Board accept with 
appreciation recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

D. MINUTES                 July 28, 2015 – Public Work Session 
July 28, 2015 – Regular Board Meeting 

 
E. TREASURER'S REPORT 

 

 Consideration of Claims 

 

 School Auction Summary 

 

 Appointment of Deputy Treasurer – Tracey Bolin has served as Deputy Treasurer 
since September 1, 2014. 

 
 Extra-Curricular Purchases – The Business Office seeks Board approval of extra-

curricular purchase requests. 

 
 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 

 
F. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Communication & Data Department Update 

 

 Instructional Leadership Department Update 
 

 Student Services Department Update 



BOARD AGENDA August 11, 2015 
 
 

2 
   

 

 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 
of a grant application to the Indiana Department of Education for Title II 
Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient students. 

 
 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 

of a grant application to the Indiana Department of Education for Non-English 

Speaking Program (NESP). 
 

 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 

of a grant application United Way for United Way Reading Camp 2016. 
 

 Residential Services Agreement Amendment – The administration recommends 

Board approval of an amendment to continued alternative residential services 
for an Elkhart Community Schools’ student. 
 

G. PERSONNEL 
 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 

requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 
the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 
administration. 
 

H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  August 5, 2015 
 
TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 
  Board of School Trustees 
 
FROM:  Frank Serge 
 
RE:  Donation Approval 
 
 
We are requesting approval to accept a donation from ECHS “Class of 2015” to the Stadium 
Entrance at Rice Field.  The “Class of 2015” has donated an amount of $3989.28. It will be used 
to update the entrance to Rice Field when that renovation takes place.  
 
I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 
appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 
 
 Elkhart Central High School 
 “Class of 2015” Class Sponsor 
 One Blazer Blvd 
 Elkhart IN 46516 
 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
July 28, 2015 

 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Carolyn R. Morris Karen S. Carter 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  
   
ECS Personnel Present: Tony England Dawn McGrath 
 Shawn Hannon Doug Thorne 
 Rob Haworth Bob Woods 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a presentation on swimming pool renovation options by 

Superintendent Haworth. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:55 p.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, President 
 
 
______________________________
Glenn L. Duncan, Vice President 
 
 
______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 



 1. 

 
 

 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

July 28, 2015 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart - 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Carolyn R. Morris Karen S. Carter 

Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 

  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  

 
 

Roll Call 

President Carolyn Morris called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 

Call to 
Order 

Ms. Morris discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

Protocol  

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the donation 
of $2,000.00 from Taylor Physical Therapy for the athletic department at 
Memorial High School (MHS) for participation fees for athletes in need, 

$1,000.00 each for male and female athletes. 

Gift Acceptance 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
July 14, 2015 – Public Work Session 

July 14, 2015 – Regular Board Meeting 
July 21, 2015 – Public Work Session 
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$5,664,490.92 as shown on the July 28, 2015, claims listing.  (Codified 
File 1516-07) 

 

Payment of 
Claims  

The Board received a financial report for the period January 1 – June 30, 
2015 and found it to be in order. 

 

Financial 
Report 

Dr. Robert Woods, director of business operations, reported the 
following fund loans were repaid on June 30, 2015: $406,000.00 to 

General Fund from Debt Service Fund; $4,400,000.00 to Capital Projects 
Fund from Debt Service Fund; $2,043,500.00 to General Fund from 
Capital Projects Fund; $63,000.00 to Debt Service Fund from Capital 

Projects Fund; $847,000.00 to General Fund from Transportation 
Operating Fund; $496,000.00 to Debt Service Fund from Transportation 
-Operating Fund; and $509,000.00 to Transportation Bus-Replacement 

Fund from Transportation -Operating Fund. 
 

Loan 
Repayments 



 

 2. 

The Board was provided the Annual Financial Report for 2014-2015.  In 
response to Board inquiry, Dr. Woods will pass along any questions 

regarding the report to Doug Hasler, executive director of support 
services. (Codified File 1516-08) 
 

Annual 
Financial 

Report 

By unanimous action, the Board approved no change to the elementary 
textbook rental fees for the 2015-2016 school year.  It was noted 61% 
of the fees requested from the state were received.  $392,102 of the 

requested total was not received based on our free/reduced lunch 
program not being reimbursed at 100%. 
 

Textbook 
Rental Fees 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board Policy.  The funds raised through the listed 
activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund.  Board 

member Jeri Stahr commented on the football team’s community service 
this summer. (Codified File 1516-09) 
 

Fundraiser 
Approval 
 

Shawn Hannon, assistant superintendent of communication and data, 
gave a department update including: the department is working with 
media outlets on start-of-school stories; Dee Wappes, supervisor of 

assessment and data, will be discussing testing ethics with new teachers 
during their orientation; and the various reports provided to 

administrators from data and IT programs.  Also, in cooperation with 
Habitat for Humanity, qualified families are being sought for available 
housing lots.  Information on the program will be available at back to 

school nights. 
 

Department 
Report 

Dr. Dawn McGrath, deputy superintendent, reported the Non-English 

Speaking Program (NESP) grant amount has been doubled this year.  
Dr. McGrath introduced Elkhart Area Career Center (EACC) principal, 
Matt Werbiansky, and executive director career and alumni success, Bill 

Kovach, to present an overview of the summer Career Camp recently 
held for 110 seventh and eighth grade students in conjunction with 
United Way.  The students spent 8 days in 2-day rotations through eight 

fields of study: cosmetology, horticulture, child care, fire fighting, 
automotive technology, collision repair, welding, and health occupations.  
Each component included instruction and hands-on components.  The 

camp closed with field trips, a cookout and celebration.  Board member 
Karen Carter, observed the camp and noted the students researching 
occupations and pay scales.  Pre- and post-testing showed increases in 

math and English and provided direction for future programming. 
 

Department 

Report 

Tony England, assistant superintendent of student services, reviewed 

the Elkhart Academy II held July 28th, with over 300 classified 
employees attending 22 different sessions lead by providers and 
administrators, and thanking all those who worked on making the day a 

success.  As a part of new teacher orientation, special education 
providers will receive one-on-one meetings with department staff.  He 
reviewed the annual expulsion report noting of the 63 requested 

expulsions, 59 were placed in alternate programs, 2 moved, and only 2 

Department 

Report 



 

 3. 

were expelled – a marked decrease from where the numbers were only 
5 years ago.  In response to Board questions, he noted Sarah Miles’ 

efforts to locate nearly 100% of the parents, the step taken prior to pre-
expulsion, and the success of anti-bullying and PBIS programs. 

The Board received a grant submission and award update from Kim 
Boynton, director of grant development/PreK.  She noted the painting 
project at Osolo, with the 40 gallons of donated paint, has been 

completed, and community playground builds are scheduled for 
Hawthorne and Mary Daly on August 15, 2015.  Board member, Doug 
Weaver, commented on a recent local contribution from Monsanto, and 

gave some suggestions of other agricultural businesses to research for 
possible grants for the district’s farm. 

Grant Update 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an overnight trip request for 
the ElkLogic Robotics team to travel to Indianapolis, IN from July 17-18, 

2015 to participate in the Indianapolis Robotic Invitational. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Request 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 

accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the July 28, 2015 listing. (Codified File 1516-10) 

Conference 

Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 
Report 

Administrative appointments by Superintendent Haworth, for 

Shirley Elliott, assistant principal at Hawthorne, effective July 23, 
2015 and Sarah Pattee, assistant principal at West Side, effective 

July 27, 2015. 
 

Administrative 

Appointment 

Employment for the following nineteen (19) certified staff 

members for the 2015-16 school year: 
Anna Bishop - grade 3 at Daly (TC) 
Bradley Compton - librarian at Central 

Allyson Cora - grade 3 at Woodland 
Michelle Foster - grade 5 at Daly 
Robert Glantz - special education at Central 

Rose Griffy - intervention at Roosevelt (TC) 
Anissa Hakim - grade 2 at Roosevelt 
Olivia Houin - language arts at North Side 

Britny Jimenez - grade 2 at Woodland 
James Keranen - orchestra at West Side 
Mindy King - academic dean at Tipton 

Penelope Lambdin - intervention at Beardsley 
Mirlym Milfort - grade 4 at Monger 
Giovanni Ponciano - grade 2 at Beck 

Leslie Rectanus - art at West Side 
Alexandra Salcedo - language arts at West Side 
Jason Westbrook - Latin at Central/Memorial 

Amber Williams - grade 6 at Daly 
Raven Wilson - language arts at North Side 

Certified 

Employment 



 

 4. 

Resignation of the following six (6) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated:   

Lauran Carver - grade 3 at Beck, 7/10/15 
Patrick Ciesielski - orchestra at West Side, 6/18/15 
Troy Noble - physical education at North Side, 7/21/15 

Lucas Saleh - social studies at Tipton, 7/15/15 
Lindsey Walters - language arts at Central, 6/6/15 
Andrea Washington - grade 1 at Beardsley, 7/13/15 

 

Certified 
Resignation 

Medical leave of absence for the following two (2) certified staff 
members beginning 8/4/15 and ending 6/1/16: 

Denise Ryno, grade 3 at Bristol 
Nadine Ray, special education at Pierre Moran 
 

Certified 
Medical Leave 

 

Rescinded resignation for certified staff member Lucas Saleh, 
social studies at Tipton. 

Rescinded 
Resignation 

Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees effective 

on dates indicated:   
Brent Anderson - bus driver unassigned at Transportation, 

7/21/15 

Sherry Auker, secretary at Cleveland, 7/13/15 
Donna Girten, food service IIB at Memorial, 7/20/15 
Denise Morris, paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 7/13/15 

Demetrius Pegues, paraprofessional at Tipton, 7/15/15 
 

Classified 

Resignation 

Superintendent Haworth thanked the Board for their thoughts and 

prayers regarding the recent loss of his father-in-law  

From the 

Superintendent 
 

  



 

 5. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:45 p.m. Adjournment 
APPROVED: 

 
____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Glenn L. Duncan, Vice President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 

 
  _____________________  ______________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 

























 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date:   August 11, 2015 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Subject:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2015-16 school year: 

 

 

Lindsey Blackford Daly/Grade 5 

 

Tiara Corkins  Roosevelt/Grade 3 

 

Kelly Doherty  Pinewood/Grade 6 

  

Shannon Lovely West Side/Mathematics 

 

Bryce Nixon  West Side/Language Arts 

 

Nancy Rodman Roosevelt/Pre-kindergarten 

 

Jennifer Szklarek Woodland/Grade 5 – 6 Split 

 

Sarah Tripp  Memorial/Special Education 

 

Melanie Watson Beardsley/Grade 1 

 

Robert Weber  Monger/ENL 

 

 

b. Rescind a Leave – We recommend rescinding a parental leave for the following employee: 

 

Tracy Borger  Daly/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/13/12  End:  6/5/15 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Ryan Bounds   Central/Language Arts 

Began:  8/13/07   Resign:  8/24/15 

 

Hannah Boyd   Monger/Special Education 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  6/5/15 

 



2 

 

Ashley McQueen-Ghaffar Roosevelt/Kindergarten 

Began:  2/2/08   Resign:  7/14/15 

 

Jessica Miles   Central/Art 

Began:  1/6/13   Resign:  8/3/15 

 

Kathryn Smith   Bristol/Grade 1 

Began:  8/20/01   Resign:  7/29/15 

 

Kimberlee Stephens  Beardsley/Grade 3 

Began:  10/11/12  Resign:  8/3/15 

 

Jessica Van   Pierre Moran/Language Arts 

Began:  1/5/14   Resign:  7/21/15 

 

Susan Watrel   Beck/Grade 5 

Began:  8/19/02   Resign:  7/31/15 

 

 

d. Voluntary Leave – We recommend a personal leave for the following employee: 

 

Stacey VanEck   ESC/Psychologist 

Begin:  8/3/15   End:  12/18/15 

 

 

 

 

Classified 

 
 

 

a. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Kimberly Barone   Pierre Moran/Food Services 

Began: 10/16/13   Resign: 7/30/15 

 

Mary Bessinger   Beardsley/Food Services 

Began: 2/28/08   Resign: 7/30/15 

 

Anna Bishop   Daly/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/15/14   Resign: 7/24/15 

 

Cordelia Brown   Memorial/Food Services 

Began: 11/24/14   Resign: 7/14/15 

 

William Christensen  Monger/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/20/14   Resign: 7/31/15 

 

Christina Cornell   Cleveland/Secretary 

Began: 11/03/14   Resign: 7/27/15 

 

Anne Feirick   EACC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/24/11   Resign: 8/17/15 

 



3 

Tara Hathaway   West Side/Food Services 

Began: 1/20/15   Resign: 7/30/15 

 

Jasmina Klapuh   Hawthorne/Paraprofessional 

Began: 1/5/15   Resign: 7/29/15 

 

Bruce Klonowski   Misc Community Engagement Mgt 

Began:  8/14/14   Resign:  7/17/15 

 

Amy Knoll   Cleveland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/12   Resign: 7/27/15 

 

Penelope Lambdin  Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/12   Resign: 7/22/15 

 

Erin Libey   Pierre Moran/Food Services 

Began: 3/7/13   Resign: 8/7/15 

 

Adrienne Minix   Eastwood/Speech Therapist 

Began: 8/13/14   Resign: 7/27/15 

 

Nancy Rodman   EACC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/21/12   Resign: 7/30/15 

 

Carmen Torres   North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/15/14   Resign: 7/24/15 

 

Vicky Westphal   Woodland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/15/08   Resign: 8/28/15 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

 

Harriet Lewis   West Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/25/00   Retire: 11/30/15 

     15 Years of Service 

 

c. Medical Leave -We recommend the unpaid medical leave of the following classified 

employee: 

 

Karen Johnston   Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Begin: 8/4/15   Ends: 12/18/15 

 

Rhanesha Woods   Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Begin: 8/6/15   Ends: 9/14/15 

 

d. Change to Retirement – We report a change in retirement of the following classified 

employee: 

 

Billy Sharp   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began:  9/19/02   Retire:  6/1/16 

    13 Years of Service 

 

 

 

 



  

 

Elkhart Community  

Schools 
 

 

 

ADDENDUM to PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 

Date:   August 11, 2015 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Re:   Personnel Recommendations 

 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

 

a. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommend the approval of the following 

administrative appointment: 

 

Tracey Whitmyer Beck/ Assistant Principal 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2015-16 school year: 

 

Viressa Davis  Pierre Moran/Academic 

 

Kaylie Singleton Beardsley/Grade 1 

 

 

 


	August 11 2015 Public Board Packet
	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance - CHS
	Minutes - Work Session July 28 2015
	Minutes - Regular Meeting July 28 2015
	Auction Summary
	Extra Curricular CHS Athletic Dept
	Extra Curricular PMMS Volleyball
	Fundraisers
	Grant - IDOE NESP
	Grant - IDOE Title III
	Grant - United Way Bristol
	Conference Leave Request
	Personnel Report

	Personnel Report Addendum

